Susan Manchester

= — = =
From: Yolanda Quiceno <yquiceno@belleislefl.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 12:12 PM
To: Susan Manchester
Cc: CobiPermits
Subject: Re: 6814 Seminole Drive - impact fees will be calculated by date of ISSUE

Susan,

I called Mr. Mills and he sent the below, in writing for the file.
Please let me know if you received it.

Thank you as always for your help.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mills, Christopher C. <Christopher.Mills@ocps.net>

Date: Fri, Oct 14, 2022 at 11:51 AM

Subject: RE; COBI*Holding onto SFR Building Plans for 6814 Seminole Drive
To: ¥6landa Quiceno <yquiceno@belleislefl.gov>

| apologize. | was confused.

The amount of the impact fee charged should be the amount that was in effect when the permit was issued.

Christopher C. Mills, AICP

Senior Administrator, Facilities Planning
Orange County Public Schools

6501 Magic Way, Building 200

Orlando, FL 32809

Tel: 407-317-3700 ext. 2022391

planning.ocps.net

On Fri, Oct 14, 2022 at 10:16 AM Susan Manchester <SManchester@universalengineering.com> wrote:

To re-confirm - | will charge them the rate effective as of the day they receive the CO?
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